

GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE BOARDS INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES COMMITTEE DECEMBER 12, 2022 VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES



MEMBER	MEMBERSHIP ATTENDANCE: X - Denotes Attendance					
	Chair- Cindy Levi - Avita	X	Legacy – Heather Hatchett	X	GACSB- Robyn Garrett	
X	Vice Chair- Jennifer Hibbard – View Point		Bridge Health- Melissa Fouts	X	GACSB- Jesse Hambrick	
	Advantage- Rebecca Grissom	X	McIntosh Trail- Amanda Brown		GACSB- Renee Millians	
X	Aspire- Caroline Chandler	X	Middle Flint- Kerri Roberts	X	GACSB- Dr. Glyn Thomas	
\mathbf{X}	Avita- Hannah Quinn	X	New Horizons- JoAnn Mosley			
	Clayton Center – Paula Tyler		Oconee- Reginald Rogers			
X	CSB of Middle Georgia- Stephen Smith		Pathways- Jade Benefield			
	Dekalb- Fabio Van Der Merwe		Pineland- June DiPolito			
	Douglas County – Gale Walton	X	River Edge- Greta O'Dell			
	Gateway – Sharon Smith	X	Serenity- Laurie Bradford			
X	Georgia Pines- Christine M. Mayer	X	Unison- Belydia McCarty			
	Highland Rivers- Dena Payne	X	View Point Health- Jennifer Speights			
GUESTS: Cynthia Shipman, Thomas Skurja, Dan Barnard, Larry Fuller, Rufus Johnson, Susan Gallagher						
DISTRIBUTION: IDD Ops 12/12/2022 Agenda, IDD Ops 10/31/2022 Minutes						

Agenda Items	Discussion	Action/Resolution	Responsibility	Due Date
Welcome/Call To	Vice Chair Jennifer Hibbard called the virtual meeting to			
Order	order at 11:02 AM. Jennifer verbally requested that her			
	voting member be Jennifer Speights for this call and then			
	in January it be Sayan Cooper from that point forward.			
Approval of Agenda	A motion to approve the 12/12/2022 agenda was made by			
	Hannah Quinn and seconded by Greta O'Dell. Motion			
	carried without dissent.			
Approval of Minutes	A motion to approve the 10/31/2022 minutes was made			
	by Greta O'Dell and seconded by Stephen Smith. Motion			
	carried without dissent.			
Statewide Initiatives	IDD Advisory Council- Caroline Chandler offered that			
	there has not been a meeting so there was nothing to			
	report on and that the next meeting is the end of January.			
	<i>IDD Workforce Committee</i> - Greta O'Dell offered that			
	the committee continues to meet and that they are			
	breaking into three smaller work groups that are focused			
	on Department of Labor workforce development, DSP			
	certifications on a national level, and DSP certification			
	through University of Georgia and DBHDD.			

	IDD Waiver Rate Study- Robyn Garrett provided information that the study recommendations had been released and Jennifer Hibbard shared her screen and showed them to the group. There was discussion around the recommendations, and it was decided that CSB responses to the recommendations should be forwarded to Robyn and Jesse at the Executive Office no later that January 6th so that they could be evaluated and a response crafted for public comment. CCBHC/NADD Certification- No update provided at this time. IDD Study Committee- Robyn provided an update that the next meeting is open to the public and that it will be 12/14/2022 at 10:00am room 450 of the State Capitol. A virtual link will be distributed later today. Public testimony will not be heard at this meeting to our understanding. 5% Rate Increase- Robyn made a note that the money has started to be distributed and that it was coming in stages. Support Coordination Referral Process- Robyn noted that Dena Payne had shared the link for their referral form process and that other CSBs would look at the referral process and see if that was something that might work for the safety net as a whole.	- CSBs will craft individual responses to the recommendations and send them to the GACSB Executive Office for compiling and preparation of a CSB response.	All CSBs	01/06/2022
Clinical Ops Workgroup Update Strategic Planning Update	Jennifer Hibbard provided a summary of the Clinical Ops meeting from the meeting minutes that are available on the GACSB website. Robyn Garrett added that SHP would be providing a seminar during the week's CEO meeting on Thursday, 12/1522,/ on a summary of the responses that each CMO provided in response to the RFI. I/DD Campaign Workgroup- Robyn and Jesse provided an update that there is going to be a meeting of the GACSB marketing group this week and that one of the discussion items during that meeting would be a CSB wide IDD Marketing Campaign to further the overall "The CSB is me" campaign.			
Operational Challenges	There was some general discussion on whether CSBs operated any IDD Crisis Homes or IDD Respite Homes,			

	which no one on the call said their CSB did, and the fact that many private organizations are closing their homes because they are a constant loss of money.	
Next Meeting	The next meeting is scheduled for January 30th, 2023.	
Adjournment	The meeting was adjourned at 11:55am.	·
Chair	Jennifer Hibbard	Recorded By: Jesse Hambrick